

6. Any Other Planning Business

18/97 Trees RTS was concerned about the removal of trees at the rear of Goding Way on Eastern Electricity land and would speak to Conservation Officer.

19/97 Chesterton Fen
JEC emphasised that Council should continue to object to the development of any more "caravan parks" at Chesterton Fen.

The next meeting 3 February 1997 (sub committee 20 January)

The meeting ended at 7.25pm

Signed R.L. Waters.....Chairman.....3-2-97.....Date

Minutes of the Meeting of Milton Parish Council held on Monday 6 January 1997 at 7.30pm in the Community Centre.

Present: RLE Waters (chair) RJ Farrington JE Coston (part) R Day DJ Lee IF May CF Nunn J Sandford J Shaw (part) HM Smith SJ Snaith RT Summerfield EY Wakeling DT Wildman and the clerk SJ Daniels.

20/97 **1. Apologies** for absence received from IL Davis

21/97 **2. Community Care Warden**
The new Community Care Warden Audrey Ellwood was introduced to the Council.
It was agreed that the Committee meet on Monday 13 January 1997 to discuss her exact duties.

22/97 **3. Minutes**
The minutes of the meeting of 2 December 1997 having been circulated were confirmed and signed as a true record.

23/97 **4. Matters Arising**
Police Local Consultation Group
(366/96) Minutes of the meeting held on 23 October 1996 were received. Next meeting set for 12 March 1997 at Comberton Village College.

24/97 Church Lane
(446/96) Noted that as a result of concerns expressed by a resident the Prohibition of Waiting Order had been re-advertised with a short extension to the original proposal thus reducing the risk of his entrances being obstructed by parked vehicles.

- 25/97
(453/96) Play
The Play Committee were considering options to bark including rubber play surfaces. It was agreed that HMS submit a report including costs to the Finance Committee.
- 26/97
(499/96) Cycleway
JEC was pleased that the meeting of 19 December 1996 (page 165/6) supported Council's view about the Milton to Impington cycle route.
- 27/97
(502/96) Community Care
Although not yet confirmed in writing it was hoped that a deputy warden had also been appointed.
IFM warned that Council should be aware of the responsibilities of other agencies that the Warden might be asked to take on especially in view of cuts in social services. *etc.*
- 28/97
(505/96) High Street/Cambridge Road
A Sharp of WS Atkins expected that remedial works would be done in early January.
- 29/97
(508/96) Sewer
AWA had agreed to meet D Ward's additional costs.
AWA had also agreed that the main should cross the A10 as far south as possible and that all pipe laying should be between the tree belt and the 13th Public Drain.
D Ward was hopeful that access to the works could be made over the Tesco service road.
The clerk would remind D Ward of the possible damage to trees and the need to ask AWA to make appropriate reinstatement.
MCC's thanks to Council.
- 30/97
(509/96) Mere Way
Thanks to G Easy and D Waterson who had both submitted reports. These would be sent to the County Council.
The agenda and report for the Traffic and Minor Improvements Sub-Committee to be held on 16 January were received and circulated. Kate Day of the County Council had prepared a report of the site meeting of 25 September.
The clerk had not heard from the Wildlife Trust.
- 31/97
(510/96) Youth Provision
A contract for the first ten weeks of the Bus Project amounting to £360 was signed.
Council was still awaiting for new figures as promised at the meeting of 16 December 1996 (minute 525/96).

- 32/97
(512/96) Land Adjacent A14
Noted that the request for use of the recreation ground as an overflow car park came from the Farm College and not SCDC for a specific Bank Holiday event. MCC had refused because of concerns about other users of the recreation ground and the control of traffic.
- 33/97
(515/96) Lighting MCC
JS to pursue ducting as soon as possible.
- 34/97
(516/96) Northern Fringe
Agreed not to join forces with Histon and Impington Parish Councils at the forthcoming Public Inquiry as Milton's interests were slightly different.
RTS congratulated the Parish Council for very good presentations at the SCDC meeting on 6 December 1996. A summary of RLEW's presentations had been circulated. Positive views for the Public Inquiry needed to be tabulated.
Thanks from Council to RLEW for his hard work.
- 35/97
(517/96) Request from Bowls Club
The bowls club were grateful for the offer of an interest free loan. The New Year's Eve dance raised £900+ for the bowls club. The loan therefore should be repaid sooner than originally anticipated.
- 36/97 **5. Chairman's Allowance**
RJF proposed RTS seconded and all agreed to pay the Chairman an allowance of up to £200 to meet the expenses of his office (Local Government Act 1972).
- 37/97
(511/96) **6. Sheltered Housing**
RLEW and IFM agreed to meet with the doctors to give an update. Concept plans were displayed. Concern was expressed that the building was three storeys and inappropriate for the site.
- 38/97 **7. Crime Update**
Figures showed that there were 24 crimes in November (51 in 1995) and 29 in December (32 in 1995).
RLEW hoped to produce charts comparing 1996 with 1995.
- 39/97 **8. County Councillor's Report**
Plans for the improvements to the road from Cowley Road to the A14 interchange were presented.
- 40/97 **9. District Councillor's Report**
Nothing further to report.

41/97

10. Money Received and Bills for Payment

<u>Money Received</u>	£
County Council re Ash Tree	252.00
Photocopying	14.06

Bills for Payment

It was proposed DTW seconded CFN and agreed by all that the following bills be paid:

1. Jarrold - photocopying	12.17	
	VAT	2.13
		14.30
2. RCT Adams village cleaning	5 weeks	71.20
3. SJ Daniels clerk	175.05	
	P & P	27.12
- Room as office	38.00	240.17
4. JA Daniels secretarial		153.66
5. Inland Revenue Oct - Jan		250.91
6. DRE Pest Control - Rabbits on allotments	75.00	
	VAT	13.13
		88.13
7. Audit Commission - Fee 1995/96	553.28	
	VAT	96.82
		650.10
8. D Collins - Donation re Christmas tree lights		30.00
9. <u>Bus Passes</u>		
Mrs J Bland 16 Willow Crescent		4.00
Mrs Kennedy 9 Hall End		4.00
10. Mowell & Co gate adjacent to garage store Community Centre (Not minuted 7 October 1996)	349.60	
	VAT	61.07
		410.67

42/97

11. Clerk's Correspondence

James Paice - re "The Local Government and Rating Bill."

Milton Charities - requesting details of any improvements to the village that the Charities "Village Need" Account could help finance - February meeting.

County Council - re Parish Path Partnership - RLEW to consider.

SCDC - Citizen's Charter - the facts and figures for SCDC's performance in 1994/5 and 1995/6.

Cambridgeshire Countryside Advisory Working Party - Annual Report.

Cartwrights Solicitors - transfer of licence to Alison Greensmith and Martin Bell at Tesco.

County Council - Environment and Transport Department's update.

The next meeting is 3 February 1997.

The meeting ended at 9.50pm.

Signed R. Waters Chairman 3.2.97 Date